
From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:48 GMT
To: JANET MCCAFFREY
Subject: WSPA Newsletter and Upcoming Events

Washington School Personnel Association December 13, 2020

Website Updates
Thank you for your patience and understanding as our website is updating
to a mobile-friendly site with several new features (some exciting, some
behind the scenes) designed to make your experience easier and more
comprehensive.

Please let me know if you encounter any issues with accessing your
account, discover any broken links, or have any questions that I may
address. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me by clicking here 

I appreciate your feedback and understanding regarding any issues that
may arise during this transition.

Thank you,

Jennifer Tottenham
WSPA Program Coordinator 

Annual Conference
Registration is now open to attend WSPA Annual Conference 2020!

Tulalip Resort and Casino
Pre-conference: March 1, 2020
Conference: March 2-4, 2020

Please click here for event information and registration. We cannot wait to
see you there!

In This Issue...

1. Website Updates
2. Annual Conference 
3. Bargaining Workshop
4. WA Educator Career Fair
5. Updated Job Board
6. Member Request Forum

Updated Job Board

The updated Job Board may be
found on the main menu or under
"Quick Links." 

Members may now personalize
their job postings with district
logos, additional job information,
and direct application directions. 
Please click here to access the
Job Board 

Member Request Forum

We will continue with our new
"Member Request Forum" for
sharing and collaborating among
our members. Post your
questions and get answers from
your colleagues by clicking here

Calendar of Events
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21st Century Bargaining Workshop
We invite you to join us at the 21st Century Bargaining Workshop
presented by Porter Foster Rorick LLP. This workshop will focus on skills
such as bargaining law, engineering, psychology, mediation, district crisis
bargaining operations, and union strategies.   

Please click here for event information and registration. 

WA Educator Career Fairs
Let the recruiting begin! The WA Educator Career Fair registrations are
now open: 

WA Educator Career Fair: Spokane Convention Center
March 18, 2020

WA Educator Career Fair: Tacoma Dome
March 25, 2020

 Please click here for event information and registration 

 

Please click here for our calendar
of events. 

Washington School Personnel Association | PO Box 1600 Anacortes, WA 98221 | www.wspa.net

This email was sent to jmccaff@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:48 GMT
To: Rob Bryant
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

This email was sent to rbryant@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:48 GMT
To: Autumn Lara
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

This email was sent to alara2@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:47 GMT
To: THU AMENT
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

This email was sent to tament@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:46 GMT
To: KIRSTEN ANDERSON-CONNOLLY
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

This email was sent to kander1@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:47 GMT
To: Steven Deaderick
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

This email was sent to sdeader@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 10 Dec 2019 00:46:01 GMT
To: Forrest Griek
Subject: WSPA News: Updated website, Annual Conference, Bargaining Workshop, and Career Fairs

Hello WSPA Community,

We have a lot to share today: our website has been updated to a mobile-friendly site with several new features (some exciting, some behind the scenes)
designed to make your experience easier and more comprehensive. 

We also have several events open for registration today – Annual Conference, 21st Century Bargaining Workshop, and our Career Fairs

I will be sharing more about our website in the coming days, but here are some of the highlights for you:

1. Updated Job Board
Found on the main menu at the top of the website and also under “Quick Links”
Direct link: https://waspa.mcjobboard.net/jobs
Members may now personalize their job postings with district logos, additional job information, and application directions.
Please note: when completing a job posting you will come to a payment page – WSPA does not charge for job postings so please just
consider this your confirmation page. I am still working with the vendor to see if I can change the language to “confirmation” but in the
meantime I appreciate your understanding.

2. Registration Forms and Membership
There will now be a single registration page for registering yourself or other members of your team – including those who are not
members. I am hopeful this will make the registration process more streamlined and efficient for our members.
We will now be able to offer automatic annual renewals for our memberships making the process and the membership year transition
easier and more streamlined.

3. Member Portal
The link to your member portal may be found under “Quick Links”
Going forward, I will be able to add the clock hour forms directly to your member portal for your records under “continuing education.” I
am working with our webhost to be able to add those forms for all events this year, but I’m hopeful you will extend a little grace at that
will most likely be an ongoing project 

4. Member Request Forum
We will continue with our new “Member Request Community Forum” – the link may be found under “Quick Links”

Thank you all for your patience and flexibility as we make this transition to the new site. Please let me know if you encounter any issues with accessing
your account, discover any broken links, or have any questions that I may address. I appreciate your feedback and understanding regarding any issues that
may arise! 

Thank you,

Jennifer Tottenham
Washington School Personnel Association 

This email was sent to fgriek@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:46 GMT
To: LAURIE JO DUMAS
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

This email was sent to ldumas@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:46 GMT
To: Collette Stewart
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

This email was sent to cstewar1@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Dec 2019 15:03:46 GMT
To: ANDREA FRAZIER
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

This email was sent to afrazie@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 10 Dec 2019 00:46:00 GMT
To: Lisa Nolan
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

This email was sent to lnolan@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

Washington School Personnel Association • PO Box 1600 , Anacortes , Washington 98221, United States

Remove My Email or Manage Preferences •  Privacy Policy
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 10 Dec 2019 00:46:01 GMT
To: Matthew Thomas
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
To: MIKE DINGES
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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 10 Dec 2019 00:45:59 GMT
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
To: Chantana Lim
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
To: ROBIN FOX
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
To: Justin Hickey
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
To: KRISTIN BELL
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
To: Marie Verhaar
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
To: Hannah Gbenro
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
To: Janet Culik
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

This email was sent to jculik@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

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
To: Sarah Miller
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

This email was sent to smiller4@tacoma.k12.wa.us by admin@wspa.net

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Sep 2019 17:48:13 GMT
To: MIKE DINGES
Subject: School Law Conference Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Mike,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Mike Dinges

Receipt Date:09/17/2019 13:48:13

Receipt ID: 13979330

Total Payment Amount: $395.00

 

If you chose the "Invoice Me" option you will receive your invoice through separate email.  Once received please submit to your accounting department
for payment.

Your Conference Materials will be available electronically. You will receive email notice closer to the start date of the conference with instructions on
how to access those materials.

 

Thank you for your registration,

Washington School Personnel Association

Privacy Policy

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 24 Sep 2019 15:09:18 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: S-275 Workshop Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Chantana,

 

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the S-275 Personnel Reporting Workshop.  

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Chantana Lim

Registration Information:

Receipt Date:09/24/2019 11:09:18

Member Type: 

Receipt ID: 13989544

Total Payment Amount: $295.00

 

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Sep 2019 15:02:05 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: Username Requested

You have requested to retrieve your username from Washington School Personnel Association.

Username: clim@tacoma.k12.wa.us

If you did not request to retrieve your username, please contact your administrator.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Sep 2019 17:48:57 GMT
To: Forrest Griek
Subject: School Law Conference Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Forrest,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Pulbic Schools

Registrant Name: Forrest Griek

Receipt Date:09/17/2019 13:48:56

Receipt ID: 13979333

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Sep 2019 17:47:46 GMT
To: Lisa Nolan
Subject: School Law Conference Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Lisa,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Lisa Nolan

Receipt Date:09/17/2019 13:47:45

Receipt ID: 13979328

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Sep 2019 17:04:11 GMT
To: Janet Culik
Subject: Law Conference Register Others 2019 Form Submitted

Greetings,

Thank you for registering other district personnel to attend the School Law Conference.

 

WSPA will be using the information you provided to complete those registrations for the individuals listed on the form.  When their registration is
complete they will be receiving a copy of the invoice and/or a copy of the receipt (if payment is requested to be made by credit card).  Please alert them
to look for those emails shortly.

 

Thank you for your registration,

Washington School Personnel Association

Privacy Policy

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Sep 2019 17:44:54 GMT
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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 16 Sep 2019 23:29:27 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: Password Reset Requested

To reset your password, click the link below:

Reset Password 

If you did not request this password change, please contact your administrator.

Please Note: The link above will be valid for 1 hour from the time it was generated.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Sep 2019 18:11:01 GMT
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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sun, 01 Sep 2019 07:23:58 GMT
To: DEBI PETERSON
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Debi,

Your WSPA membership has expired as of August 31st. We do hope that you will choose to renew your membership with us.

Your WSPA membership includes free webinars, a shared resource database, and a 10% tuition discount through City University. Your membership will
continue to offer discounted registrations at all our events, including the upcoming School Law Conference.

Please visit us at www.wspa.net to renew your membership online.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 13 Sep 2019 17:02:28 GMT
To: Janet Culik
Subject: School Law Conference Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Janet,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Janet Culik

Receipt Date:09/13/2019 13:02:28

Receipt ID: 13973767

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sun, 01 Sep 2019 07:23:56 GMT
To: Karen Lorenz
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Karen,

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sun, 01 Sep 2019 07:24:01 GMT
To: Autumn Lara
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Autumn,

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

001536 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sun, 01 Sep 2019 07:10:43 GMT
To: Rob Bryant
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Rob,

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2019 07:01:09 GMT
To: Autumn Lara
Subject: WSPA Membership - 3 Day Notice

Hello,

This is a reminder that your WSPA Membership is set to expire on August 31st. We hope that you will choose to join us again for the new year. Please visit
us at www.wspa.net to renew online.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association

 Achive Manager Export
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2019 07:01:13 GMT
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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2019 07:01:07 GMT
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

001540 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 28 Aug 2019 07:01:06 GMT
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

001541 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 29 Aug 2019 22:14:26 GMT
To: KIRSTEN ANDERSON-CONNOLLY
Subject: School Law Conference Registration 2019 Form Submitted

Kirsten,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Kirsten Anderson-Connolly

Receipt Date:08/29/2019 18:14:25

Receipt ID: 13949764

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
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From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 17 Aug 2019 07:26:13 GMT
To: Autumn Lara
Subject: WSPA Membership - 14 Day Notice

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

001543 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 01 Aug 2019 07:04:24 GMT
To: Rob Bryant
Subject: WSPA Membership - 30 Day Notice

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

001544 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 17 Aug 2019 07:02:16 GMT
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

001545 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 17 Aug 2019 07:45:22 GMT
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

001546 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 17 Aug 2019 07:02:17 GMT
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

001547 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 01 Aug 2019 07:04:19 GMT
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

001548 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 22 May 2019 18:04:52 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining + Paraeducator Training Implementation Workshops Form Submitted

Chantana,

Thank you for your registration. 
 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Chantana Lim

Receipt Date:05/22/2019 14:04:51

Receipt ID: 13801679

Total Payment Amount: $150.00

 

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

001549 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 03 Jul 2019 18:35:25 GMT
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

001550 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 01 Aug 2019 07:04:06 GMT
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

001551 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 01 Aug 2019 07:04:08 GMT
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

001552 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 21 May 2019 16:14:51 GMT
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

001553 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 21 May 2019 17:04:40 GMT
To: ANDREA FRAZIER
Subject: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining + Paraeducator Training Implementation Workshops: REGISTER OTHERS Form Submitted

Greetings,

Thank you for registering other district personnel to attend this event. 

 

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

001554 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 22 May 2019 17:44:31 GMT
To: Matthew Thomas
Subject: Legislative Impacts on Bargaining + Paraeducator Training Implementation Workshops Form Submitted

Matt,

Thank you for your registration. 
 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Matt Thomas

Receipt Date:05/22/2019 13:44:30

Receipt ID: 13801678

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

001555 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 21 May 2019 16:12:15 GMT
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

001556 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 14 May 2019 18:09:41 GMT
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

001557 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 08 Nov 2018 21:52:19 GMT
To: LAURIE JO DUMAS
Subject: Associate Membership Application 2018-2019 Form Submitted

Greetings,

Thank you for your membership application.

If you made payment directly online with a credit card, thank you for your payment. If you are paying with a check please make sure that you have
printed and submitted your receipt (which details your registration). You will receive your invoice via separate email or you can login to your member
account using the below information, scroll over your “my profile” tab and view your transactions to print any receipts or invoices that you have.

Your receipt ID is: 13422006.

If you need to login to your account your login information is as follows:

Username: ldumas@tacoma.k12.wa.us

Password: ******

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association.

 Achive Manager Export

001558 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 15 Nov 2018 22:43:56 GMT
To: KIRSTEN ANDERSON-CONNOLLY
Subject: 2019 WSPA Annual Conference Registration Form Form Submitted

Kirsten,

Thank you for registering to attend the WSPA Annual Conference.
This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Kirsten Anderson-Connolly

Receipt Date:11/15/2018 17:43:56

Receipt ID: 13434715

Total Payment Amount: $300.00

 

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

001559 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 15 Nov 2018 21:00:25 GMT
To: JEELITA GALLMAN
Subject: 2019 Annual Conference REGISTER OTHERS Form Submitted

Greetings,

Thank you for registering other district personnel to attend the Annual Conference.

 

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

001560 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 08 Nov 2018 21:43:42 GMT
To: LAURIE JO DUMAS
Subject: Password Reset Requested

To reset your password, click the link below:

Reset Password 

If you did not request this password change, please contact your administrator.

Please Note: The link above will be valid for 24 hours from the time it was generated.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export

001561 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 19 Oct 2018 18:32:11 GMT
To: Heidi Maynard
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Heidi,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma School District

Registrant Name: Heidi Maynard

Receipt Date:10/19/2018 14:32:10

Receipt ID: 13384894

Total Payment Amount: $400.00

 

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

001562 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 10 Oct 2018 17:28:19 GMT
To: Janet Culik
Subject: 2018 Law Conference Register Others Form Submitted

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

001563 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 07 Nov 2018 18:46:06 GMT
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

Your receipt ID is: 13419082.

If you need to login to your account your login information is as follows:

Username: jmccaff@tacoma.k12.wa.us

Password: ******

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association.

 Achive Manager Export

001564 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 10 Oct 2018 18:54:53 GMT
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

Receipt Date:10/10/2018 14:54:52

Receipt ID: 13367777

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

001565 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 23:29:20 GMT
To: Malik Gbenro
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Malik,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Malik Gbenro

Receipt Date:09/28/2018 19:29:19

Receipt ID: 13344353

Total Payment Amount: $0.00

 

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

001566 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 23:24:10 GMT
To: Heidi Maynard
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Heidi ,

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

Receipt Date:09/28/2018 19:24:09

Receipt ID: 13344353

Total Payment Amount: $325.00

 

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

001567 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 23:27:49 GMT
To: Renee Trueblood
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Renee,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Renee Trueblood

Receipt Date:09/28/2018 19:27:49

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

001568 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 23:16:29 GMT
To: Tiffany Rollison
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

001569 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 28 Sep 2018 20:14:45 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: S-275 Workshop Registration 2018 Form Submitted

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

Receipt Date:09/28/2018 16:14:44

Member Type: 

Receipt ID: 13344071

Total Payment Amount: $200.00

 

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

001570 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2018 17:30:06 GMT
To: Autumn Lara
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Autumn,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Autumn Lara

Receipt Date:09/10/2018 13:30:06

Receipt ID: 13304893

Total Payment Amount: $250.00

 

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

001571 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 25 Sep 2018 22:20:21 GMT
To: KIRSTEN ANDERSON-CONNOLLY
Subject: Fall HELP Writing Workshop Registration - October 2018 Form Submitted

Kirsten,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the Fall HELP Writing Skills for Human Resources workshop. 

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Kirsten Anderson-Connolly

Receipt Date:09/25/2018 18:20:21

Receipt ID: 13337501

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

001572 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 22:46:36 GMT
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

001573 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 22:54:20 GMT
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

001574 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2018 20:56:08 GMT
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

Your receipt ID is: 13305791.

If you need to login to your account your login information is as follows:

Username: alara2@tacoma.k12.wa.us

Password: ******

If you have any questions please feel free to contact us.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association.

 Achive Manager Export

001575 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 22:16:50 GMT
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

001576 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 17:33:01 GMT
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

Receipt Date:09/04/2018 13:33:00

Receipt ID: 13292094

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

001577 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 17:34:07 GMT
To: Steven Deaderick
Subject: 2018 School Law Conference Registration Form Submitted

Steven,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the School Law Conference.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Steven Deaderick

Receipt Date:09/04/2018 13:34:06

Receipt ID: 13292102

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

001578 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 22:38:29 GMT
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

Your receipt ID is: 13299065.

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

001579 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 17:33:29 GMT
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

Receipt Date:09/04/2018 13:33:29

Receipt ID: 13292099

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

001580 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 15:50:53 GMT
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

001581 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 01 Sep 2018 07:26:49 GMT
To: LAURIE JO DUMAS
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Laurie Jo,

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

001582 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 01 Sep 2018 07:26:50 GMT
To: DENICE HALL
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Denice,

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

001583 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 16:14:40 GMT
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

Receipt Date:09/04/2018 12:14:39

Receipt ID: 13291759

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

001584 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 04 Sep 2018 15:51:38 GMT
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

001585 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 01 Sep 2018 07:26:43 GMT
To: Chantana Lim
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Chantana,

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

001586 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 07:01:46 GMT
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

001587 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 07:01:45 GMT
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

001588 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001589 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Sat, 01 Sep 2018 07:26:48 GMT
To: KELLY WEBSTER
Subject: WSPA Membership

Greetings Kelly,

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

001590 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 17 Aug 2018 07:03:02 GMT
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

001591 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 07:01:41 GMT
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

001592 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 07:01:44 GMT
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

001593 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 17 Aug 2018 07:03:03 GMT
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

001594 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001595 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:52 GMT
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

001596 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:51 GMT
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

001597 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 17 Aug 2018 07:02:52 GMT
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

001598 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:49 GMT
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

001599 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001600 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Fri, 17 Aug 2018 07:03:01 GMT
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

001601 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:38 GMT
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

001602 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:41 GMT
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

001603 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001604 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001605 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:44 GMT
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

001606 (PRR 2020-00019) 



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

001607 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:35 GMT
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

001608 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:30 GMT
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

001609 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:26 GMT
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

001610 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:36 GMT
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

001611 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:29 GMT
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

001612 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 07:04:31 GMT
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

001613 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 22:18:48 GMT
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

001614 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 16 Apr 2018 16:36:34 GMT
To: ROSALIND MEDINA
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

001615 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 24 Apr 2018 14:41:58 GMT
To: Janet Culik
Subject: Region 4 Election: 2018-2019 UPDATED Form Submitted

Thank you for participating in this election.

The election results will be announced at the close of the election period.

Thank you,

Washington School Personnel Association

 Achive Manager Export

001616 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 22:17:34 GMT
To: ROBIN FOX
Subject: Username Requested

You have requested to retrieve your username from Washington School Personnel Association.

Username: RFOX1@Tacoma.K12.Wa.US

If you did not request to retrieve your username, please contact your administrator.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export

001617 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 22:01:51 GMT
To: ROBIN FOX
Subject: HELP Spring Workshop Registration 2018 Form Submitted

Robin,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the HELP Spring Workshop.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Robin Fox

Receipt Date:04/17/2018 18:01:50

Receipt ID: 13018643

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

001618 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Thu, 29 Mar 2018 21:04:31 GMT
To: Rob Bryant
Subject: HELP Spring Workshop Registration 2018 Form Submitted

Rob,

Thank you for registering yourself to attend the HELP Spring Workshop.

 

This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Rob Bryant

Receipt Date:03/29/2018 17:04:30

Receipt ID: 12972755

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

001619 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 17:17:22 GMT
To: Robyn Granberry
Subject: 2018 Career Fair District, Agency, College, University Registration Form Submitted

Robyn

Thank you for registering Tacoma Public Schools to attend the Washington Educator Career Fair(s).  If you chose to pay by invoice, that invoice will be
emailed to you under separate cover.  If you paid online with a credit card, you were given the opportunity to print that confirmation at the time of
payment.  Your registration information is contained below.

 

Washington Educator Career Fair Registration
Confirmation

Organization Registered: Tacoma Public Schools

Spokane Career Fair Registration for March 14, 2018

Spokane Booth:Not Attending Spokane

Spokane Booth Upgrades:No upgrade needed

Spokane Interview Booths @ $100 each:0

Tacoma Career Fair Registration for March 28, 2018

Tacoma Booth:$450 Washington districts over 10,000 students

Tacoma Booth Upgrades:Upgrade to Quad Booth $600

Tacoma Interview Booths @ $100 each:4

 

RECEIPT / INVOICE INFORMATION

Submission Date:12/18/2017 12:17:22

Receipt ID:12703389

Amount Paid:$1450.00

Payment Method:Credit Card

 

Please let us know if you have any quesitons or need additional information. Please let us know at the earliest convenience if you need to cancel your
registration. Please contact us at: admin@wspa.net

 

Thank you,

Washington Educator Career Fair

Privacy Policy

 Achive Manager Export

001620 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 16 Jan 2018 17:55:18 GMT
To: Justin Hickey
Subject: 2018 WSPA Annual Conference Registration Form Form Submitted

Justin,

Thank you for registering to attend the WSPA Annual Conference.
This is your receipt for your registration.

 

Your information provided is as follows:

District: Tacoma Public Schools

Registrant Name: Justin Hickey

Receipt Date:01/16/2018 12:55:17

Receipt ID: 12773592

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

001621 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Tue, 16 Jan 2018 17:28:36 GMT
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

Receipt Date:01/16/2018 12:28:35

Receipt ID: 12773429

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

001622 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 17:14:38 GMT
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

001623 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 20:59:32 GMT
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

Receipt Date:12/11/2017 15:59:32

Receipt ID: 12688482

Total Payment Amount: $375.00

 

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

001624 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Wed, 06 Dec 2017 16:29:46 GMT
To: ALANA TATUM
Subject: Username Requested

You have requested to retrieve your username from Washington School Personnel Association.

Username: atatum@tacoma.k12.wa.us

If you did not request to retrieve your username, please contact your administrator.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export

001625 (PRR 2020-00019) 



From: Washington School Personnel Association   Sent: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 17:13:36 GMT

To: Robyn Granberry

Subject: Username Requested

You have requested to retrieve your username from Washington School Personnel Association.

Username: rgranbe@Tacoma.K12.Wa.US

If you did not request to retrieve your username, please contact your administrator.

Privacy Policy

Please do not reply. Replies to this address are not monitored.

 Achive Manager Export


